Document 1

From: s 22(2)(a)(ii)

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(i); g 22(1)(a) Tax and Financial Sector Policy
Subject: RE: PJC corporate insolvency report [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 14 July 2023 11:33:19 AM

Hi#2®®®@ _ it was lovely to chat to you. Thank you for clarifying there’s a step in the Senate

reports flowchart indicating needing to contact PM&C. Given there are no major sensitivities, we
are happy for your team to lead the government response.

Let me know if you have any further questions or if anything contextually changes.

Kind regards,
s 22(1)(a)(i)

From: S 22(1)(a)(ii) <§ 22(1)(a)(ii) @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Thursday, 13 July 2023 3:07 PM

To: S 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au>

Cc: S22(D@)i) 522M@M @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
<&22(1)(@)(ii) @ TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Tax and Financial Sector Policy <™
Subject: PJC corporate insolvency report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

@pmc.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

Hi s 22)(@)(i)

The Parliamentary Joint Committee on Corporations and Financial Services has tabled their
report on corporate insolvency in Australia.

We understand
e A government response is needed
e Treasury would lead as we have policy responsibility for corporate insolvency
e The government response should be delivered 3 months after the report is tabled. The
report was tabled 12 July 2023, so the response would be delivered approx. 12 October
2023.

Can you please confirm. Happy to discuss.

Regards

s 22()(a)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director

Financial reporting and insolvency unit
Market Conduct and Digital Division

Phone 8 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached
files may be confidential information and may also be the subject of legal
professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.



Document 2

From: Tabling

To: Parliamentary Team
Cc: Tabling

Subject: RE: Committee Report

Date: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 11:08:22 AM
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Thank you for flagging — confirming that Treasury is also the lead for the Parliamentary Joint
Committee on Corporations and Financial Services report, Corporate insolvency in Australia, that
was tabled on 12 July 2023. This response must also be provided within 3 months.

Kind regards,

House Assistant Parliamentary Liaison Officer
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
ApH 2@ | Pvic §22W(E

e. houseplo@pmc.gov.au | w. pmc.gov.au

Ngunnawal Country, House of Representatives | RG 98 Parliament House

(' — The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging
ﬁ Elders and Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural,
-
spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From: Parliamentary Team <S 47E(d) " @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 10:24 AM
To: Tabling <tabling@pmc.gov.au>

Cc: Parliamentary Team S 47E(d) " @ TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject RE: Comittee Report - S 22QN@NI 0 000
F I (SEC-OFFICAL

OFFICIAL

{

Hi FEE0

Thanks for providing this — grateful if you could confirm Treasury is also the lead for the
Corporate insolvency in Australia report by the same Committee last week.

Happy to discuss.

Kind regards

_ — Departmental Liaison Officer



Office of the Hon Jim Chalmers MP, Treasurer
MG.47, Parliament House, Canberra, ACT 2600

Ph §122(2)(@)i) | SATE@)N @iccasury gov.au

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing

connection to land, water and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.
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